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From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 8:08 PM


To: Maria Rea; Barry Thom


Cc: Garwin Yip; Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: Draft BOp Schedule and Critical Success Factors


Maria and Barry,


Attached, please find the draft NMFS/USFWS BiOp schedule for CVP/SWP Ops. This is the high-level


version, per our discussion last Wednesday, and it contains key milestones, assumptions and critical success


factors. Garwin and I met with Kaylee and Jana on this today and Kaylee has given it her thumbs-up from the


FWS side. We also have another, more detailed draft agency coordination schedule and an internal BiOp


schedule, so things are coming together. Both Garwin and I will be on leave next week and unavailable to


cover any questions about this on the Wednesday Fish Agency call, but Cathy will be on the call to field any


questions that my come up.


Hope you all have a great Thanksgiving!


Howard


--
Howard L. Brown


Senior Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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